AKPIBEZ ANTITPA®O MNatpa, 07/03/2024
ApBu. Mpwt.: 17777

Amnooctoréag: KATEPINA ®EITAPOY katerina.fegarou@britishcouncil.gr
Hpegpopunvia Arnostoic: [épnt, 7 Maprtiov 2024

IIpoc: Kevtpuo Ipwtdxorro

Oépa Eyypaeov: ENHMEPQXH I'TA YIIOTPO®IEX GREAT.

From: Fegarou, Katerina (Greece) <Katerina.Fegarou@britishcouncil.gr>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 12:48 PM

Cc: Fegarou, Katerina (Greece) <Katerina.Fegarou@britishcouncil.gr>; Mitkidou, Thetis (Greece)
<Thetis.Mitkidou@britishcouncil.org>

Subject: YNOTPOOIEX

KaAnotrépa oag,

MapakaAw va EVNUEPWOETE TOUG QPOITNTEG TTOU iICWG EVOIAPEPOVTAI VIO METATTTUXIAKES
otoudég oTn Bpetavia, yia Tig uttoTpoicc GREAT 10U TTpoc@épovTtal aTrd 1o British
Council kal 11 BpeTavik@ TTAVETTIOTHHIA.

MNa TNV AeTTTOPEPN EVNUEPWON TWV EVOIOPEPOUEVWY — aAAG Kal SIKA 0ag, av TO
€MOUEITE, dlopyavwvoupe dIadIKTUOKY evnuépwan, Tnv Mapaokeun 15 MapTiou oTIg
1200, pe TNV CUPMPETOXN EKTTPOCWTTWY OTTO TA CUMMPETEXOVTA TTAVETTICTHHIAL.

204G ETMOUVATITW OXETIKA evnUEPWOnN, EATTICOVTOG OTI Ba evOIOPEPEI TOUG POITNTEG OAG.

Euxapiotw Bepud
Karepiva Péyyapou

Katerina Fegarou | Education Manager, Higher Education Partnerships | Cultural
Engagement | British Council | 17 Kolonaki square | 106 73 Athens | Greece
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katerina.fegarou@britishcouncil.gr | www.britishcouncil.gr
www.facebook.com/BritishCouncilGreece

The British Council is the United Kingdom's international organisation for cultural
relations and educational opportunities. A registered charity: 209131 (England and
Wales) SC037733 (Scotland). This message is for the use of the intended recipient(s)
only and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender and delete it. The British Council accepts no liability for
loss or damage caused by viruses and other malware and you are advised to carry out a
virus and malware check on any attachments contained in this message.
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